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Date: August 11, 200S 
Refer To: EP200S-0449 

Subject: Request for Extension to Submit the Pilot Test Report for Evaluating FLUTe 
Vapor-Sampling Systems in Use at Material Disposal Area G 

Dear Mr. Bearzi: 

The Los Alamos National Laboratory (the Laboratory) is in receipt of your July 21, 200S, approval 
of the extension request for the Material Disposal Area (MDA) G pilot study report. Within this 
approval, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has allowed for an additional 2.5 
weeks to finish the report instead of the 5 weeks that the Laboratory originally requested. The 
original request for the additional time was based on the 3-week delay of the delivery ofthe 
MDA C pilot study, which is required to be a reference document in the MDA G pilot study report, 
and to allow for the recovery from technical difficulties experienced in the field. 

NMED's basis for requiring the document sooner than the Laboratory's requested date was 
identified as "the data related to the evaluation of the FLUTe vapor-sampling system is necessary 
for NMED's review of the SVE pilot test conducted at MDA G." The Laboratory has made an 
attempt to accelerate the delivery of this report but would like to point out to NMED that the 
MDA G soil-vapor extraction (SVE) pilot test utilizes a stainless-steel vapor-sampling system as 
required in the approved May 15, 200S, work plan. Therefore, NMED does not need the results of 
this study to review the SVE pilot test results. 

Given the Laboratory's need for additional time to perform a thorough data analysis and generate a 
quality report, and NMED's ability to perform the review of the SVE pilot test results without these 
data, the Laboratory respectfully requests that NMED allow for another week (2 weeks less than our 
original request) to generate the MDA G pilot test report. The new delivery date for this document 
if approved by NMED would be August 20, 200S. 

If you have any questions, please contact Steve Paris at (505) 606-0915 (smparis@lanl.gov) or 
Edwin Worth at (505) 606-039S (eworth@doeaLgov). 

An Equal Opportunity Employer I Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the 
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James Bearzi 
EP2008-0449 

2 August 11, 2008 

Sincerely, 
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Sincerely, 
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Environmental Programs 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
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Cy: Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-OB, White Rock, NM 
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM 

David R. Gregory, Project Director 
Environmental Operations 
Los Alamos Site Office 

Alison Bennett, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Ed Worth, DOE-LASO, MS A316 
Steve Paris, EP-CAP, MS M992 
Dave McInroy, EP-CAP, MS M992 
Susan G. Stiger, ADEP, MS M99l 
Alison M. Dorries, WES-DO, MS M992 
Kristine Smeltz, WES-DO, MS M992 
EP-CAP File, MS M992 
RPF,MSM707 
IRM-RMMSO, MS Al50 (date-stamped letter emailed) 
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Job number 553 *** SEND SUCCESSFUL *** 

LoS Alamos National Labora1:Ory 
Enviraonrnental Pre>gral'T1s 
Main Telephone: (50S) 667-0808 
Area Fax: (50S) 6G7-580 .... 

TO: -'ames Bearzi 

FAX # 476-6030 

ttPAGES: 3 to;tal pages 

FR: 
Saundra l'\IIartino;z::: 

Dave Mclnr-e>y 

PH: 670-5007 

DATE: A.ugust"11 ~ 2008 

RE: 

Request: 1'"ar E::x:t:ension ta Submit the Pilot Tes1: Report: 'for Evah...lClting 
FLUTe Vapor-5arnpling Systerns in Use a1: Ma~rial Disposa.! Area G 

COTT1rnen~s: 

Thank yOLl~ 
Saundra 
665-677-1 


